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Indian Oil Corporation Limited Indianil

Regd. Office : 'Indian Oil Bhavan', =~
G-9, All Yavar Jung Marg, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051. A Maharatna

Fax : 022-26447961 e

Email ID: investors@indianoil.in ¢ website : www.iocl.com
CIN-L23201MH1959G0I1011388

No. Secl/Listing

Tel.: 2644 7616  Company

11% January 2021

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5 Floor,

Bandra —Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E),

Mumbai - 400051

Trading Symbol: “lOC”

BSE Ltd.
1% Floor,

New Trading Ring,

P ) Tower, Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400001

Scrip Code: 530965

Dear Sir,

Sub : Information under regulation 39(3) for loss of share certificates

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received from
our RTA— KFin Technologies Private Limited regarding loss of share certificates requests received
from the shareholder of the Company (Annexure- ). After complying with required formalities
company will issue duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu thereof to the rightful owner.

Kindly take the above on your records please.

Thanks and Regards

For Indian Oil Corporation Limited

Kamal Kumar Gwalani
(Company Secretary)




Annexusre- T

Khandagale, Namrata M (YT T WST)

From: A Lakshmi Rajyam <laxmi.rajyam@kfintech.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Khandagale, Namrata M (Tl UH W)

Cc: Jain, Kamlesh Kumar mwm
Subject: dup

Attachments: ali.docx

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize |
the sender and know the contentissafe. - o

Dear Namrata

Please find attached statement for advertisement release for issue of duplicate share certificate. You can this file for
nse/bse intimation purpose also.

regards

A LAXMI RAJYAM
Dy.Manager| Corporate Registry

K-INTECH

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District

Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India

laxmi.rajyam@Kkfintech.com | https://ddei5-0-
ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/vl/querv?urI=www.kfintech.com&umid=43720D18-BSQD—1005-BF45-

DCDEABCD019F&3uth:b478f578ﬂcba185a4c3c9329deb0cbeb1db37a9c-60382398(:9(:3b2cd18431d375f01308632948a2f
040-67161564

This message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
It may contain information or data that is confidential, privileged, non-public and proprietary in nature which is duly
protected under law. Any unauthorised use and/or dissemination of the information or data shall entitle us to take
necessary legal action. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are requested to, (a) immediately delete it
and confirm back to us, and (b) abstain from using and/or disseminating the information or data any further.



TNDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED
REGD .OFFICE INDIANOIL BHAVAN
¢ 9 ALI YAVAR JUNG MARG
BANDRA (EAST) MUMBAI

400 051

NOTICE OF LOSS /NON-RECEIPT OF SHARE CERTIFICATES

Notice is hereby given that Share certificate(s) as detailed below of IOC are stated

to have been lost/misplaced.
NO OF
g§/C NO. DIST FROM DIST TO SHARES
2726505 9704142997 9704150196

I0C proposes to issue duplicate Share Certificate(s) in lieu of the above
share Certificate (s) has/have any claims in respect of the said shares or any
objection(s) for igsuance of the duplicate Share Certificate(s) in favour of the said
applicants he/she/they should lodge each claim(s) ox objection(s) with IOC at its
registered office at the address given above.

NAME OF
SHAREHOLDER
s
MD HAIDER

ALI

FOLIO NO

10C066038 7200

1f no claim(s) and/or objection(s) ig/are received within 15 days from the date
of ©Publication of this notice, IOC will consider the issue of duplicate Share
Certificate(s) in favour of the said applicants.

DATE : 11-01-2021
PLACE : MUMBAIL

For INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED
sd/-
KAMAL KUMAR GWALANI



